Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: April 5th, 2021

Title of Item: Resignation of Firefighter Rubbelke

Brainerd City Council

Action Requested:
B Approve/Deny

INFORMATION ONLY

I:I Direction Requested

CONSENT AGENDA Motion Discussion Item
[ P&F COMMITTEE Adopt Hold Public Hearing*
SPW COMMITTEE Resolution Ordinance 1* Reading
MAIN AGENDA (attach draft) *provide copy of published hearing notice
Submitted by: Department:
Fire Chief Tim Holmes Fire
Presenter (Name & Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Fire Chief Tim Holmes

5 minutes

Summary of Issue:

On 3/5/2021 Paid On-call Firefighter Rubbelke submitted a letter of resignation effective 3/5/2021.
Rubbelke has been with the fire department for almost 29 years. He has been very active, knowledgeable
and dedicated to serving the community. Rubbelke finishes his career with the department as a Battalion

Chief.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Accept, with regret, the resignation of Paid On-call Firefighter Daryl

Rubbelke effective 3/5/2021.

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request: Yes L] INo

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping S
Is this budgeted? Yes No

Please Explain:




From: Daryl Rubbelke

To: Tim Holmes

Subject: {EXTERNAL} Resignation Letter
Date: Friday, March 5, 2021 11:56:33 AM
Chief Holmes,

After nearly 29 years of serving on The Brainerd Fire Department I am calling quits effective March 5, 2021. It
has been a great honor to serve the great citizens of Brainerd, Baxter, and the surrounding area. I have served with
many great people on the fire department and have made many great friends and memories over the year’s. Thank

you.

Sincerely,
Daryl Rubbelke

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:darylrubbelke@brainerd.net
mailto:tholmes@ci.brainerd.mn.us
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